74A-006 Pleasant Prospect (NR)
12806 Woodmore Road

Mitchellville
Built in 1798, Pleasant Prospect is a two-and-one-half-story, brick plantation house with side passage

and kitchen wing. The walls are laid in Flemish bond, and the interior exhibits outstanding Federal
trim. A pyramidal-roof log meat house stands on the immediate grounds. Pleasant Prospect was built
in the 1790s for Dr. Isaac Duckett. After the Civil War it became the home of Jonathan T. Walker,
who undertook several Victorian renovations. It has recently been restored and is an important
example of a Federal plantation house. Pleasant Prospect was listed in the National Register of
Historic Places in 1976 and is protected by a preservation easement held by the Maryland Historical
Trust.



